

Re: FHP Narrative

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <"/o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 01 Nov 2017 15:05:24 -0400

OK. Thx

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Donaldson, Mark (TBS)
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 3:01 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: FHP Narrative

I'll do my best to capture the essence of our sentence as best we can.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Wednesday, Nov 01, 2017, 2:57 PM
To: Donaldson, Mark (TBS) <Mark.Donaldson@ontario.ca>
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS) <Sarah.Hosick@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: FHP Narrative

Not my preference but better than no change.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Donaldson, Mark (TBS)
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 2:39 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: FHP Narrative

We are landing that in the middle paragraph where we talk about "being refinanced to spread the cost of electricity" we will add a word or two about recovery from the ratepayer here. MO was opposed to adding any new language to the last paragraph.

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Wednesday, Nov 01, 2017, 12:37 PM
To: Donaldson, Mark (TBS) <Mark.Donaldson@ontario.ca>
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS) <Sarah.Hosick@ontario.ca>

Subject: FW: FHP Narrative

From: Ronald Kwan [mailto:Ronald.Kwan@ofina.on.ca]
Sent: November 1, 2017 12:32 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: RE: FHP Narrative

Thanks Cindy for the feedback. As a heads up, I understand that MO would like to keep the text as it is.

Ron

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) [mailto:Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca]
Sent: November-01-17 11:59
To: Ronald Kwan <Ronald.Kwan@ofina.on.ca>
Subject: RE: FHP Narrative

Hi Ron – I think that is helpful, but also think that the last paragraph needs to be edited as the description stops at year 4 of a 30 year program.

Thanks,

From: Ronald Kwan [mailto:Ronald.Kwan@ofina.on.ca]
Sent: November 1, 2017 11:53 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: FHP Narrative

Hi Cindy,

On your comment this morning on the narrative, would adjustments along the lines of the attached work, while keeping the additional text limited.

Ron

This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.